Chottaw ¢

Subject: Re: JAIL CENSUS

Date: Friday, August 24, 2018 at 10:49:59 AM Central Daylight Time

From: Cloyd Halford

To: Angela McRae

CC: I

Willie jubilee, burglary x 2

James ponder, child molestation.

Dakota raney, burglary.

Geary weeks, possession of controlled substance,
Blake paten, church burglary.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 24, 2018, at 10:07 AM, Angela McRae . wrote:

Thank you for your email containing the names and dates of
incarceration of inmates at the Choctaw County Jail who are awaiting
Circuit Court. The Mississippi Rules of Criminal Procedure require the
Sheriff (or holding official) to also include the charge(s) for which the
individual is being held. Please forward that information as well.

Should you have questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Sincerely,

Angela McRae

Program Manager
Roderick and Solange
MacArthur Justice Center

macarthurjusticecenter.org
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From: Cliff Johnson - i
Date: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 at 4:50 PM
To: Angela McRae )

Subject: Fwd: JAIL CENSUS



Begin forwarded message:

From: choctaw sheriff _ o
Date: August 15, 2018 at 2:37:18 PM CDT

N -

To: T (g, Sheriff Cloyd Halford
>, Burdine Amy __ >,Pam Bradberry
>
Subject: JAIL CENSUS
08.15.2018
Willlie Jubilee................ incarceration date..........01.10.2018
Decoda Raney.............. incarceration date......... 06.06.2018
James Ponder.............. incarceration date.......... 07.31.2018
Blake Paten.................. incarceration date......... 05.04.2018
Geary Weeks............... incarceration date.......... 08.15.2018

These individuals are housed in the Choctaw County Jail, awaiting Circuit Court.

Thank you

Pam Bradberry



